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Meng Yan

From: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 9 May 2022 8:34 AM
To: Summer (LKK Auto); assignments@lkkauto.com; 'SUR'
Cc: Thio Tse Kiat; Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim
Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 09/05/22

Classification: Restricted  
 
Dear LKK, 
 
Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Toh’s instruction :- 
 

SN OIC Claim No. Vehicle 
WorkShop 
Name 

WorkShop 
Address 

WorkShop 
Contact OI VEH DOA 

1  MT/1170417-
002 

SBS6547B 
LEXBUILD 

INTERNATIONAL 
PTE LTD 

11 TUAS BAY 
CLOSE #04-01/02 

WEST STARS 
SINGAPORE 

636996 

TIEN 
YONG 

SHUN  / 
90296574 

  

2   SLF9496P 
LION CITY 

RENTALS PTE 
LTD 

4 JALAN BESUT 
SINGAPORE 

619557 

Bernard 
Teo / 
9105 
7898 

  

3   SHD2376L 
PRIME AUTO 

CLAIMS SERVICE 
PTE LTD 

6 BENOI PLACE 
Pei Yee / 

6861 
0908 

  

4   GBE5109M 
WAH HONG 
MOTORS & 

CREDIT PTE LTD 

38 TOH GUAN 
ROAD EAST #01-
57 ENTERPRISE 

HUB SINGAPORE 
608581 

MELVIN / 
87783338 

  

5  MT/1169781-
001 

SMJ4970S 
WAH HONG 
MOTORS & 

CREDIT PTE LTD 

38 TOH GUAN 
ROAD EAST #01-
57 ENTERPRISE 

HUB SINGAPORE 
608581 

MELVIN / 
87783338 

  

 
 
Please contact workshops. 
 
Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey. 
 
 
Warmest Regards  
 
 
Warmest Regards  
 
Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim 
Admin Assistant 
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines 
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Disclaimer  
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named 
above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank 
you. 
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